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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 3/18/2012 7:27:56 PM +00:00 

To: 'russolV@state.gov'; 

Subject: Re: Requests 

Perfect rob per usual 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Russo, Robert V [mailto:RussoRV@state,gov] 
Sent: Sunday, March 18, 2012 02:58 PM 
To: H; monica,hanle~,-------'----------
Cc: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Requests 

MS: 

Caroline Adler is working on getting the copies of More Magazine, I will follow up with her, 

[RELEASE IN PART 861 

As Huma already replied, the Women in World DVD is in train; Monica and I will work on securing a copy of the Cameron 
luncheon speeches, 

As for the archiving project, I am making steady progress on the binders, and am up to April 2010, At this rate, I will be 
compiling the binders in real time come late June/early July, Lona has been working on updating the schedules on her own, I 
have offered to help her in the past to no avail, but understand, per Huma, that we are now telling Lona that we have to 
expand this to a group project. I am confident that we can add this step to my routine for each binder and still stay on track to 
get caught up to real time by this summer, 

·Rob 
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..... Original Message ..... 
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com ] 
Sent: Sunday, March 18 2012 01'51 PM 
To: 'monica,hanle~ I; Russo, Robert V 
Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; H <HDR22@cl intonemail.com> 
Subject: Requests 

1) Pis get me 5 copies of the latest More magazine· ·maybe Philippe or Caroline has them already 

2) Pis get me a dvd of David Cameron's intro of me at the luncheon and my response 

3) Pis get me a dvd of Meryl Streep's intro of me and my speech 

4) Pis give me an update on where you and Lona are on our archiving project 
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